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8 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONo
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W ASHINGTON, D. C. 20SSS

en
% DP. AFT 12/17/86-A

MEMORANDUM FOR: John G. Davis, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: OIA REPORT REVIEW: OIA FILE #86-10 - ESTABLISHMENT OF
REVIEW GROUP

In order to resolve issues which OIA Report 86-10 has raised, I am taking the
following action:

1. You are assigned as Chairman of a Review Group to resolve issues as
described below. G. Arlotto, J. Heltemes and C. Paperiello are assigned
as members of the Group.

,

2. The task of the Review Group is to review the technical issues identified
in OIA report 86-10 and to determine and document in a report to me
(1) the safety significance of those issues for Comanche Peak, i.e., ,

whether actions should be taken to rectify any unsafe conditiont;
(2) whetner the issues when identified were appropriately handled as to
process and disposition; and, (3) determine whether the current augmented tL

review and inspection effort at Comanche Peak is sufficient to compensate*

for any identified weakness in Region IV's Q/A inspection programs.

3. You may task other NRC staff or utilize contractors as required, although
I recommend that you keep your requirements to the atinimum possible.
Naressary funds will be made available at your request by PN. T. Westennan

,

'

i and H. Phillips will be detailed tn support your independent review on a
( full-time basis; other rembers of RIY are at your full disposal as you
! may require. Similarly, IE and NRR staff working on Cor.anche Peak are

| available to assist.

4. Copies of the report and enclosures will be provided to you by separate
Cover.

5. I would like to have your report in my hands by January 30, 1987,

eso3070078 880203
PDR FOIA Victor Stello, Jr.

AIROZO87-677 PDR Executive Director
for Operations
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